HCPYL- 26

I

From: Price David

Sent: Thursday, Octeber 04, 2007 10:18 AM
To: Downey William

Subject: Things

Bill,

First my apclogies re Unit 1 discussion yesterday. We were not as prepared as I had hoped.
I intentionally stayed out of the mgmt of Unit 1 for 30 days to see if my challenge to a
couple of my guys would be met. It was not. They did not pass the test.

I will now be getting personally involved in the Ul Management Plan starting with a meeting
today. Lora cleared the decks for me last night at my request re the Ul plant buyers and

they will now report to Steve on the Ul CEP Projects. Now we will control it and make it
happen.

More to follow I am SUPE ...vvueneenrns

Regards,

Dave
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